TUSCULUM





Location: 


Tusculum, modern Tusculo, Latium. It was an urban theatre of quite modest proportions. The ancient town of Tusculum was situated on an oblong and narrow hill, (620 – 630 m. above sea level) running east / west, and approxiately 1200 m. long. The acropolis was situated in the eastern end of this hill with the theatre at its foot. Behind the theatre’s stage area there was a large square, the forum, whereas the amphitheatre was situated at the extreme western end of the hill. The two areas for entertainment was thus divided by the forum in between. The forum was crossed from east to west by a road that linked the lower part of the town with the acropolis. The importance of this road is shown in the solution adopted by the builders of the theatre, that is, in a form of a tunnel, a so-called via tecta,, allowing the road to pass underneath the tier of seating on the northern part of the auditorium, (the left seen from the stage building). This road was joined in the forum by one of the acess road to the town which reached the forum on its northern side. A series of road thus seemed, already from an early period, to have played an important and fundamental role in defining the urban space and it seem that the distribution of the buildings grew up around it. The theatre and the large square, the forum, were not originally planned as a unity, such as reconstructions of the 19th century want us to believe, to judge from  differences in the orientation of the pavement of the large square which were not aligned with the theatre. (see plan drawing no. 4, p. 14). The first levelling of the square seemed to have taken place sometimes in the end of the 2nd century B.C. Then a series of subsequent transformations seemed to have taken place such as the building of the theatre at its eastern end, sometimes in beginning of the 1st century,  followed by important overall rebuilding of the second half of the 1st century, where perhaps the first attempts to give formal unity to the complex took place, when it is known that the theatre was enlarged and  the forum paved with rectangular tufa slaps that still survive. Both in the theatre and the buildings surrounding the forum a series of modifications of varying importance have been recorded that took place during the 2nd century A.D.  The theatre covered an area of  51 x 38 m., whereas the forum covered an area of 80 x 38 m.





Excavations:


The theatre is the best preserved monument in Tusculum, found during the excavations led by Lucien Bonaparte duing the beginning of the 19th cnetury. It was further investigated by Canina in 1839 / 1840  and by Biondi. A plaque erected in the theatre commemorate the visit to the theatre by the pope, Gregorius XVI. The excavations were later sponsored by Queen Maria Cristina of Sardegna widow of  Vittorio Emanuele I. Today the Spanish School to Rome has taken over the excavations in Tusculum and these new  excavations have led not only to a more precise definition of the architectural characteristics of the theatre, itself, but also to the identification of the various building phases and to a better understanding of the various types of access to the building.





Stade of Preservation: 


The theatre is quite well preserved, but some restorations, also of ealier date have taken place.


�
THE THEATRE OF TUSCULUM: (Modern Tusculo)





The Theatre: 





The Auditorium: 


The auditorium was built up the slope of  the acropolis, with walls where visible in opus quadratum, and where not visible in opus cementicium. The auditorium (diam. 51 m)  was divided into 4 seating sections by staircases. Originally there would have been a  porticus in summa cavea at the top of the auditorium, today not preserved, but columns originaating  from this were found during the early excavations. On each side of the auditorium at the positions of the side entrances, the aditi, pilastres, which once supported the seating boxes, the tribunalia, for the magistrates who gave the performances, are still in situ.  The side entrances, the aditi, were gently sloping down towards the orchestra in forms of ramps. At a later period a curvilinear perimetral corridor, crypta, was built under the auditorium which permitted circulations below the upper part of the auditorium. A series of staircases solved the problem of levels. The seating capacity of the theatre was 1500.





 The Orchestra:  


The orchestra was of a semicircular form, (diameter 18 m).





The Stage building: 


The stage building 35.50 m. x 12.50m.. The front of the stage was decorated with two semicircular niches and behind it was a trench / channel for raising and lowing the stage curtain, the siparium. The scaenae frons had three doors and was of the rectilinear form. It was decorated with two orders of columns  of ionic and corinthian order and decorated with statues related to mythical past and origin of the town, Orestes, Pylades, Telemachos, Telegonos and the poet Diphylos. (pedestal with inscriptions: CIL XIV 2947, 2651) A statue of the emperor Tiberius has been found too. In the stage building behind the scaenae frons, in the postscaennium, a series of cisterns have been found. A door opening up towards the forum was positioned on the axis of the theatre.





The Access: 


Access to the theatre took place via the ramped side entrances, the aditi, and from above behind the auditorium, on its southern side.





Date:  


Construction of the theatre took place sometimes in the first half of the 1st century B.C., perhaps in the time of Sulla when republican domestic structures occupying the area destined for the theatre were destroyed. Later in the first half of the 1st century,( augustan period). important modifications to the theatre were carried out involving the construction of a new stage building and significant changes to the auditorium. At a later date fixed sometimes either side of AD 100 the theatre of Tusculum underwent further alterations.
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Importance for the theatre of Pompey: (Inspiration: built before, contemporary with, after the construction of the theatre of Pompey).





We discussed how the theatre of Pomepy could be inspired from outside from Latium, “porticus” + theatre, definitely in general inspired from outside, see Pompeii, but in this particular case could it be the other way around, that here Tusculum actually saw what happened in Rome, and in rebuilding phases then instead gaev a certain unity to forum, plaza and theatre .
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To do: check dates an extra time!


�PAGE  �1�














